offer Ar, He, Kr

From: Ingrid Mikulandova <ingrid.mikulandova@linde.com>

To: Deepak.Kumar@eli-beams.eu <Deepak.Kumar@eli-beams.eu>

Cc: Jaromir Drapela <jaromir.drapela@linde.com>, Loksa Jifi <Jiri.Loksa@eli-beams.eu>
Date: Thu, 21 Jun 2018 12:43:31 +0000 (21/06/18 14:43:31)

Hello Deepak, | can offer to you.

1. He 4.6 ( purity 99,996%)
Cylinder GENIE 20 Itr/ 300 bar/DIN 54 - %"
Price 5 080,- CZK
Pressure regulator C300/1 ( inlet 300 bar/outlet 200 bar)
Price: 8 990,- CZK

2. Ar4.6 ( purity 99,996%)
Cylinder GENIE 20 Itr/ 300 bar/DIN 54- %"
Price 1 884,- CZK
Pressure regulator C300/1 ( inlet 300 bar/outlet 50 bar)
Price: 8 990,- CZK

3. Kr4.0 ( purity 99,99%)
Cylinder steel 10 Itr/ 200 bar/DIN 6- %*“
Price 18 200,- CZK
Pressure regulator C200/1 ( inlet 200 bar/outlet 200 bar)
Price 6 990,- CZK

4. Holder for cylinder
Price 690 CZK

5. Rental 4 100 CZK/cylinder/1 year

Prices do not include VAT. ( 21 %)

S pozdravem hezkého dne

Ing. Ingrid Mikulandova
Obchodni zastupce pro specialni plyny/Sales representative
Specialni plyny a chladiva/Specialty Gases & Refrigerants

Linde Gas a.s.

U Technoplynu 1324, 198 00 Praha 9, Czech Republic
tel.: +420 272 100 102, mobil +420 731 608 914
ingrid.mikulandova@linde.com

www.linde-gas.cz

hig.linde-gas.com

From: Ingrid Mikulandova

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 9:13 AM

To: 'Deepak.Kumar@eli-beams.eu' <Deepak.Kumar@eli-beams.eu>
Subject: RE: meeting

Hello Kumar I'm seding to You product sheets
REDLINE® cylinder regulators which | can offer to You. We will talk about this at meeting.



Se You soon

Ingrid Mikulandova

From: Ingrid Mikulandova

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 2:24 PM

To: 'Deepak.Kumar@eli-beams.eu' <Deepak.Kumar@eli-beams.eu>
Cc: Jaromir Drapela <jaromir.drapela@linde.com>

Subject: meeting

Hello Kumar, | propose to meet on Thursday 21.6. around 11:45 a.m. in Eli Beams.
Is it OK for you?

Best regards

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

Hello Radim:

| could not find information on your website for Kr gas. Can you please let me know if you sell Kr .. what purity
and volume?

Also, | am considering to order He and Ar gases. Do you sell regulators?
Do you sell empty bottles to be able to mix gases - for example, | would like to mix He and Kr.

Best
Deepak

Deepak Kumar
(Applied Physicist)

"It becomes obvious as soon as you realize that it is obvious." - Fausto Cattaneo, during his dynamo talk:
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fonline.kitp.ucsb.edu%2Fonline%2Fdyn
amo_c08%2Fcattaneo%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cradim.kantor%40linde.com%7C1c0880167cfe4a7f2c0508d5cf
62a43f%7C1562f00709a44fcb936be79246571fc7%7C0%7C1%7C6366429793012226148&sdata=Do5kaAGWEF
63AEarw|2J)zgIMPLVPngYUOQaJWBT29M1Q%3D&reserved=0

Office: +420266051248
Mobile: +420725976343

Address:



Fyzikalni Gstav AV CR, v.v.i./ ELI Beamlines 5. kvétna 835
252 41 Dolni Brezany
Czech Republic
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